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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 9:42 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: MARY HANKINS; Clory L. Wetzsteon; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Hilcorp - Case Nos. 20095, 20096, 20097 - exhibits and updated Affidavit of Publication
Attachments: HEC MADDOX CASE NO 20096_001.pdf; HEC FOGELSON CASE NO 200_001.pdf; HEC MORRIS CASE 

NO 20097_001.pdf; 2018 November 15 NMOCD Hearing Recompletes - SJS Notice Parties.xlsx

Mike, 
 
Attached please find the exhibits for Hilcorp’s Case Nos. 20095‐20097, which includes updated Exhibit B for each case 
which now shows the entire notice of publication in the affidavit of publication, a portion of which had been cut off in 
the original exhibit in the copy we received from the newspaper. 
 
Also attached is an Excel spreadsheet containing the information necessary for the Division’s mail merge.  
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions or need anything more. We appreciate your consideration and 
assistance.  
 
Hope you had a great Thanksgiving and some good time off.  
 
Very best, 
Adam 
 
Adam G. Rankin 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
P.O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
Office: (505) 988-4421 
Direct: (505) 954-7294 
Cell: (505) 570-0377 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com 
Download vCard 
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